To provide person-centered services that enhance the quality of life for people with disabilities in the areas of

employment, life skills, and community inclusion.

[o

PRO

PROACT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Meeting Notice and Agenda
Tuesday, November 4th, 2025
5:00 PM
ProAct-Eagan Via Zoom

Board members attending: Brian Knapp, Chuck DeNet, Jim Louwagie, John Christiansen, Marty Stapleton, Mary Ellen
Leary, Pat Jones, Paul Kramp, Steve Quirk, Teri McCloughan

Via Zoom:

Board members absent:

Staff attending: Amanda Ballard, Melissa Munce

1. Call to Order and Attendance

2. Approval of the Agenda (Additions/Corrections/Deletions)

3. Review and Approve Board Meeting Minutes of the meeting held October 7, 2025

4. Financial Report for September 2025 and YTD; Rolling 12 Month Reports, Cash Flow Statement, and Balance Sheet

5. Program and Services Report

Annual Awards took place at all sites — wonderful events! Thank you, John, for coming to present my 5 year
award! | am honored to be here and be a part of the great work we do.

We honored 66 participants with one 40 year award! 13 staff were recognized with three 25 years of
service! This is such a testament to ProAct as being a great place to work.

We served 701 participants for September (same as August) and the same number of billing days but our
hours increased due to participants settling back in from summer (vacations, camps, etc). This increase was
seen in all programs.

Our next big event will be the holiday lunch mid-December at each location.

6. Shakopee Update

o T

TS o thoo o

HVAC repairs/maintenance is scheduled for 10/23

10/23 Staff continuing to work on items to other locations and clearing the warehouse

Flooring in 6 offices spaces and 1 classroom (for changing, medications, quiet rooms and an art classroom) is
scheduled for the first week in November

New outdoor signs (fire lane, exit/entrance only and stop) have been ordered and “mostly” installed
The ProAct sign has been approved and should be installed by mid-November.

Internet is up and running

Startech is working on setting up the IT room

Doors — handicap automatic openings and staff key fobs are ordered

Fire extinguishers are up to date and inspected

Warehouse pallet racks are down and items are being palletized to go to Eagan and Red Wing.



7. Health Insurance Renewal Update
a. Asa follow up to our health insurance planning meetings JoAnn and | have gone through all 5 plans with the
broker for a January 2026 renewal. There was no increase this year from Medica, but we are still making
changes to employee contributions to try and level the field between plans.
i. We are using our 2 plans (Park Nicollet and Fairview that have the same cost) as our base — with the
ongoing plan of being 80/20 — Employer/Employee
ii. Selecting these two plans and then using the employer premium contributions against all other plan
options.
iii. Our two base plans cover over 50% of the enrolled employees and have the widest demographic
reach for medical providers.
iv. This plan will take us a few years to fully reach this goal without being detrimental to staff.
v. This strategy would encompass future increases (even if we decide to change the percentages) and
equalize the financial benefit of the coverage.

8. Looking Ahead
a. December Board Meeting and Meet and Greet Event
i. Amanda will create an invitation for staff
ii. After meeting with the Leadership team since the day ends at 4pm the thought is the bulk of the
staff will be attending from 4-4:30 so we will indicated that time in the invitation.
iii. Dougand Anna are working with managers to promote the event

9. President & CEO Report

a. Board Assessment Results
9 of 10 responses were collected via the 'BOD Assessment FY24-25'- The majority of respondents expressed strong
agreement or agreement with all statements, indicating a highly positive assessment of board operations and individual
engagement.

Key highlights:

- 100% strongly agree that board meeting agendas are well planned and that members support board decisions once
made.

- Over 75% strongly agree that the organization operates with a strategic plan, receives written reports in advance, and
that there is good two-way communication with the President/CEO.

- Most respondents feel clear about their roles, are familiar with by-laws, and participate actively in discussions.

- The board is seen as providing direction and trusting the President/CEO, with formal evaluation processes in place.

- Diversity, equity, and inclusion in board membership are recognized, though a small portion neither agrees nor
disagree.

Based on the survey results, most board members responded very positively to all questions, with the majority selecting
'Strongly agree' or 'Agree’ for every statement. However, there are a few areas that may present opportunities for
further improvement:

-On the question about reviewing membership with a focus on diversity, equity, and inclusion, 22% of respondents
selected 'Neither agree nor disagree,' suggesting some uncertainty or room for growth in this area.

- For ensuring professional development opportunities for the President/CEO, 11% neither agreed nor disagreed,
indicating this could be an area to strengthen.

- Familiarity with by-laws and governing policies also saw 11% neither agreeing nor disagreeing, which may pointto a
need for additional orientation or resources.

- Reading materials in advance of meetings had one respondent (11%) neither agreeing nor disagree, suggesting a
possible opportunity to encourage better preparation.



Overall, while the board is functioning very well, focusing on diversity and inclusion, professional development, and
ensuring all members are fully prepared and familiar with policies could further enhance effectiveness.

Question from Judie: For those areas where there is an opportunity for improvement - Is there something that you
would like to see done differently?

e Minutes sent out earlier for review?

e Have additional information or training on governing policies?

b. Legislative Update

There is no indication of stopping or reducing waivered services. We did get the 10/30 audit information (sent to the
board via email) which at this time only affects the IHS program.

c. Paid Family Medical Leave
i. JoAnn is signed up with the state. We are not using a third-party vendor as the final cost ended up
to much for processing the claims. We will be splitting the tax 50/50 with employees which is
estimated to be about $34k each annually.
d. Performance Reviews
i. The process of reviews has begun! This is a merit based scoring system and will be a mix of bonus
and increase. The board approved a 3% “bucket” with the budget so the process will be similar to
last year.
e. Capital Budget Status Report
i. Items for Shakopee will continue to add to this but no other purchases were made.
f. Red Wing Interior Project Update
i. Titus Construction has provided me with a bid for a Phase 1 in Red Wing which would fix the “new
wall” room into two rooms and repair/replace the damaged bathrooms, ceilings and walls. The
other room in Phase 1 is the classroom that had water damage and the part of the ceiling and wall
had to be removed. The bid came in at 95,000. Justin has reached out to a couple other
contractors for bids but we have not had luck with getting anything scheduled.
g. Marketing & Communications Report — Included in the packet

10. New Business

11. Adjourn

Next Meeting: December 2™, 2025



To provide person-centered services that enhance the quality of life for people with disabilities in the areas of
employment, life skills, and community inclusion.

[o

PRO

PROACT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, October 7%, 2025
5:00 PM
ProAct-Eagan Via Zoom and/or in person

Board Members Attending: Jim Louwagie, John Christiansen, Marty Stapleton, Mary Ellen Leary, Steve Quirk, Teri
McCloughan

Via Zoom:

Board Member Absent: Brian Knapp, Chuck DeNet, Pat Jones, Paul Kramp

Staff attending: Judie Foster-Lupkin, Amanda Ballard, Melissa Munce

Guests: Matt Phillsbury from Carpenter, Evert & Associates

1. Call to Order and Attendance
Board Chair Mary Ellen Leary called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm

2. Approval of the Agenda (Additions/Corrections/Deletions)
Mary Ellen Leary asked for a motion to accept the board agenda, moved by Teri McCloughan and seconded by Jim
Louwagie. The motion carried unanimously.

3. Presentation of the 2024-25 Financial Audit, 990, and EE Audit
Matt presented the audit and noted that there were no new accounting standards for this year. He reported an
unqualified opinion, which is the highest level of assurance and indicates a clean audit result.

In reviewing the statement of activities, changes in contributions were down by $310,000, primarily due to the timing of
the Extended Employment overproduction funds received in 2024. There was a significant increase in government
program service fees, which rose by just under $1.2 million. This increase stems from a large rate adjustment that took
effect in January 2024, making this the first fiscal year that reflects 12 months of the new rates, along with an additional
billing for hours worked.

In the expense section, Support Services accounted for 13% of total expenses. The Charities Review Council
recommends that organizations maintain expenses between 10% and 35%, so we are well within that range. Total
expenses showed an increase of $610,000, but we experienced a larger increase in revenue. As a result, the change in
net assets reflected a surplus of over $1.97 million, with net assets continuing to grow to over $27 million.

The purchase of the Shakopee building will impact this current fiscal year and will be reflected in next year’s audit. Total
personnel costs increased by about $5,000 due to the addition of staff. The Balance Sheet indicates that cash and cash
equivalents rose by approximately $830,000, linked to the substantial surplus and reduced capital expenses. Accounts
receivable increased by $230,000 due to higher billing amounts, while investments overall decreased by $260,000,
related to property, equipment, and capital expenditures. Total assets increased by $1.24 million.



Undesignated net assets cover 1-2 months of operating expenses, indicating a healthy balance. There were no other
findings, issues, or management disagreements noted. Additionally, the Form 990 showed no significant changes. Matt
suggested that the language on page 2 of the Form 990 should be reviewed for accuracy, as this is a public document.

Matt opened the floor for questions, but there were none, and at the conclusion of the presentation, Matt left the
meeting.

Mary Ellen Leary asked for a motion to accept the FY2024-2025 Audit, 990, and EE Audit, which Jim Louwagie moved to
accept, seconded by Marty Stapleton, and the motion carried unanimously.

4. Review and Approve Board Meeting Minutes of the meeting held August 26, 2025
The board reviewed the August 26" minutes. Mary Ellen Leary asked for a motion to accept the minutes, moved by Teri
McCloughan and seconded by Jim Louwagie. The motion carried unanimously.

5. Financial Report for July and August and YTD; Rolling 12 Month Reports, Cash Flow Statement, and Balance Sheet
During the August board meeting, we reviewed the preliminary financial results for July. The only change noted was in
the balance sheet, which reflects Matt’s adjustment of the right-of-use asset and other items. We concluded July with a
net income of $231,000 from operations.

Mary Ellen Leary requested a motion to accept the July financials. Jim Louwagie made the motion, which was seconded
by Teri McCloughan. The motion carried unanimously.

For the August financials, the month consisted of 21 days. The net income from operations for August was $127,000.
Eagan's production revenue has decreased due to quality control issues with a supplier; however, this is expected to be
a temporary problem that will be resolved soon. The market gains are performing well, leading to a total net income of
$236,000. Year-to-date, the net income stands at $467,000. The balance sheet remains balanced, showing $16 million in
cash and investments.

Mary Ellen Leary asked for a motion to accept the August financials. John Christiansen moved to accept them, which Teri
McCloughan seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

6. Program and Services Report

a. Legislative (Federal Shutdown) Effects
Currently, there is a federal shutdown. Judie noted that in her discussions with the MOHR lobbyist, Medicare funds are
off-limits, and significant reductions are not anticipated.

b. MOHR DSP award to Suzanne “Lotta” Facente from Shakopee
This year, the Minnesota Organization for Habilitation and Rehabilitation (MOHR) held statewide Direct Support
Professional (DSP) Awards, and several staff members were nominated. We are pleased to announce that Lotta Facente,
a DSP from Shakopee, was one of the winners! We celebrated with a breakfast event where Lotta received a star award.
Access Press also featured Lotta and the nominees, and Judie shared the article with the Board.

¢. Annual Awards in October
Our Annual Awards will take place in October, specifically:
- Hudson on October 21
- Red Wing on October 22
- Eagan on October 28
- Shakopee on October 30

We will celebrate a 40-year Participant award! Judie extended an invitation to all Board members should they wish to
attend any of these events.



d. Performance Reviews Begun
Performance Reviews have commenced. Employees are currently completing self-evaluations, which are due to their
managers. The next step will involve the managers conducting their evaluations, all of which will be reviewed by Judie,
Doug, and Anna. Following the evaluations, one-on-one meetings will take place, and we will begin considering merit
staff salary increases of the 3% allotment, as voted on by the Board.

e. Participants & Hours Served
In August, we had 21 service days, during which we served 701 participants and logged a total of 47,786 hours.
Employment and Individualized Home Support (IHS) services are receiving the most referrals and are the fastest-growing
areas. Judie also shared that we successfully hired a participant from our Production Skills Exploration program as a
Production Assistant; she will be featured in an upcoming issue of the ProAct Post!

f. Community Events
Anna has been active in attending various forums, including the Dakota County Job Fair and the Dakota County
Chamber, where she set up a table and gave a presentation. She has also been involved with transition programs in
Zumbrota and is working to grow services in Red Wing. Judie met with Sue Mackert, a provider from Rochester, who is
undertaking a $20 million capital campaign to build a new facility. Sue’s IHS staff primarily consists of family members or
close friends, rather than direct staff. Judie and Sue discussed how their IHS program operates and exchanged ideas that
could inspire a positive shift in our approach at ProAct. Judie plans to have further discussions with Anna regarding how
these insights might help alleviate staffing concerns in our IHS Department.

7. Staffing

a. Internal Promotion for Facilities Manager
We have promoted Justin Simmons, our Building and Grounds Coordinator from Red Wing, to Facilities Manager. He will
oversee all locations, spending 60% of his time in Red Wing and the remainder in Eagan and Shakopee. A cargo van has
been purchased to facilitate Justin's transportation to these locations.

b. Eagan Building and Grounds Coordinator — Temp hired as replacement
We have contracted a janitorial service for after-hours cleaning and hired Johnny Yauri as a temporary Building and
Grounds Coordinator for Eagan. He has been doing an excellent job in both Eagan and Shakopee.

¢. Open Positions
Our staffing levels are strong, with only a few open positions remaining throughout the organization. Many other
providers are still facing staffing challenges. Judie remarked that she has noticed a trend among other providers starting
their staff at similar wages, bringing them closer to our pay rates; nevertheless, we continue to lead in compensation.

8. Shakopee Update

a. Parking Lot
Fencing
HVAC
Furniture — Movement Plan
Internet, Data, Camera’s
Alarm System

g. Handicap Door Mechanisms & Door Key Fob System
Judie provided updates to the Board regarding the new Shakopee location. The parking lot has been completed and
looks fantastic, with designated entrances and exits for both vehicles and buses. One significant update is that we will
not be able to construct a fence along the pond, as this area is owned by the City of Shakopee, which has expressed no
interest in permitting the fence due to existing easements. However, we will proceed with installing a fence along the
patio and will explore alternative options for the pond area.

o oo0yT

The HVAC repairs are underway, with some units having hornet nests, and we have also found that many of the
windows need attention. We have conducted one full workday at Shakopee where we moved and disassembled cubicles
for use at our other locations. Another workday is scheduled for this upcoming Friday. In another project, the building
signage will feature a blue background with white lettering. The alarm system, security, and fire monitoring will be set
up shortly, along with the IT infrastructure. StarTech will be on-site to assist in setting up the IT room. Next, we will
install key fob access and handicap mechanisms on our exterior doors.



Our target move-in date is January 2025, at which time we will host an open house, a board meeting, and feature the
move-in in the ProAct Post.

9. President & CEO Report
We held our 401(k) planning meeting, and the fund is performing well. We have experienced a net loss of three staff
members, with 98% of employees participating in the age-based plan. Currently, 154 staff members are in the plan,
which includes those who may not contribute but receive a discretionary contribution. The average balance stands at
$69,000, with 10 staff members having loans totaling around $100,000.

a. Give MN - Shakopee
K2 is launching our Give MN Campaign, aiming to raise $5,000 for our new Shakopee location.

b. Capital Budget Update
Updates to the capital budget include the purchase of a cargo van for the Facilities Manager and expenses related to the
Shakopee project, as noted earlier.

c. Update on interior project in Red Wing
Judie reported that we are in Phase 1 of the interior updates in Red Wing, addressing a leak caused by the gutters, which
has now been repaired. Additionally, we are splitting one room into two separate programming spaces, working with
Titus Construction on this project.

d. Leased Warehouse Space for Red Wing
We have leased approximately 5,000 square feet of warehouse space to a robotics company for $2,500 per month.

e. PGA Golf Tournament Donation: $10,000
ProAct has received a $10,000 donation from PGA Golf Tournament, formerly Tapemark.

f. Marketing & Communications Report
Attached to the Board Meeting agenda is the Marketing and Communications Report, highlighting our top stories.

10. Looking Ahead
a. Be on the lookout: Board Assessment will be sent via Survey Monkey following the October Board
Meeting
Amanda will distribute the required annual Board Assessment this week, which is mandated by CARF and the Charities
Review Council.

11. New Business

a. New Board Members
If you have any suggestions for new board members, please forward them to Judie.

b. JFL - Out of Office
Judie will be out of the office from Wednesday to Friday, October 15-17, for a CARF accreditation survey in Ohio. She will
also be out on October 31 for surgery and during the first week of November. While recovering, she plans to work from
home and will send assignments via email to those assisting with projects during her absence. If she is unable to attend
the November Board Meeting, she may participate virtually. Amanda and Melissa will handle the board meeting in her
absence.

¢. December Board Meeting
Judie proposed to the Board that the December meeting begin at 4 PM for a "Meet and Greet" event, allowing staff to
connect with board members. The Board agreed to this plan, and we will schedule the Meet and Greet from 4-5 PM,
followed by the Board Meeting.

12. Adjourn
Mary Ellen Leary called the meeting to adjourn at 6:35 PM.
Next Meeting: November 4", 2025

Submitted by Amanda Baiiard



Ll

obed

(99v'90L)  0GL'0.8 176209 ev.'eSlL ¥89'€9/ ¥/6'8 786'182 990'6¥2 06%°LS 965962 JNOONI L3N

(855'6) 106'LLY 67E'61E 0 6YE'6LE z0L's 8GH'eTl 096'8zl 0 095'8Z1 SINIWLSNray Iv1iol
(LvL'61) LyL'6L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SINVYDO JNIL-INO
(Liv'ed) 19.'Z6€ 67E'61LE 0 6YE'6LE z0L's 8G1'eTl 095'8Z1 0 095'8Z1 SSOTNIVD 1IMIVYIN

(g06°cl) £YZ'85Y 765982 £v.'6G1 GeC' vy z/8'¢ vZL'vol 90G'9L1L 06%'LSG G66'291 NOILYH3IdO NOHH IWOONI 13N

AN a4 zge'iLL'c (120'09) GLL'TE0'E  ¥69'C7/6'C  990'C8 £62°'168 (5¥8'v¥) ¥0Z'8L0'L  B6GE'CL6 S3SNAJX3A VLOL
GEG'GlL 61G'98 ¥¥8'G 0.2'96 GLL'Z0L 62y, 02062 ov6'y 605‘1E 6¥71'9e 3SNIdX3 "¥IHLIO
12T¥'GE ££0'¥9 Geg'gl GZ9'08 091'66 el £GZ'61 1€6'9 G/9'92 909'ce INIVIN B dIVd3y ‘SAILMILN
(LzL'ea) 6EL' vy (1L28°1) 068'22 610°L2 (1ev'2) GGL'Tl (902°2) 0€0'8 ¥2¢'s HIvd3d LININDINO3
906'6 60Z'00} 050'cl G90'L6 GLL'OLL 02Z's gveLe eIy GGE'Ze 896°0¢ ISNIdX3 ONILYHIJO FTOIHIA
18T 0S0°8L (1e8) 19916 1£8'06 006'¢ 728'9¢ 0.9 T50°0€ AN NOLLYIO3¥d3d
(gvz'oL) L16'e8 (z£0'v2) 66216 192°€L (¢€2'9) 9€0'92 (z65'€1L) 668'2¢ z0e'6l STVIYILYIN B S3ITddNS
g6v'er 8L 291 91022 Gz9'e8l Lr9°0LT 88021 0/9'8S 806'Y 058G9 860 SIOIAYIS LOVHINODOENS
(cov'1L) PAR el 0g8'c G8LLY GLO'GY €9L'L LLLEL 90Z'L gzL'el 7€6'7L S1I43aN3F/STDOVM INNSNOD
8¥5'LT 226'0Cy (26€'21) 178'G9¥ 0Lt'8¥¥ #60°01 62.'6E1 (856'S) 182'GS1 £z8'6v) S1143IN3g 44v1S
#8026 ¥29'6.9°L  (S06'¥8) Z9z'968°'L  LGL'LIL'L  €86'L¥ 688°€ES (¥S¥'sh) 9ze'129 2/8'G.S SIADOVM 44V1S

S3ISNAAX3

G0S'Z81 vza'ezz'e 1.58'822 8Gy'e8L'S  620'LLY'S  L£6'G8 LLPGG0°L 0991 ¥69'690°L  ¥GELYLL INNIAIY TVLOL
(z59'9¢) £10'6Z1L 198'G 00628 19¢'88 (9¢6'v2) zeL'Sy (¥02'9) 006°22 96102 INNIAIY ¥3HLO
680t ¥.2'T) (2g5'1) 006°LL £€9c91 it ard? 4014 6G5'8 00¢'t 658°Z1 ONISIVYANNA
£/6'761 080'G89'Z  0./0°0£Z £86'679'C  €60'088'C  S¥6'20L /11048 76198 698°168 79086 S334 IDING3S
G60'GZ 861 L0% (gz8's) GL0'8EY [AsTAAn4 (625'6) 991'6€) (gse'al) Gzo'ovl 1£9'621 INNIATH LOVHLNOD

INNIAIY

JONVIYVA  TYNLOY  JONVIIVA  139adnd IVYNLOY  JONVIMVA  IWNLOY  JONVIMVA  139dng IVNLOV NOILdI¥0s3a

dHv3IA
1SY1alA alA dlA dVv3A LSV HLNOW HLNOW
GZ0zZ ‘0¢ 438
S3ISNIIX3 ANV INNIATY 40 INFWILVLS NV 00:01
"ONI ‘LOVO¥d Gz0z/1z/o0L



:0z/0e/6 STOT/TE/8 ST0T/TE/L

SZ0Z/AE/9

suolieladQ Wol4 3Wodu| 12N =

ST0Z/TE/S

S20z/08/v

$35uU3dXT [210 | sl

szoz/te/s

§702/82/T

SZOT/TE/T

SNUINSY |210 | s

¥Z0T/IE/TT ¥20Z/0€/TT

95596¢ ¥T0'9€T STTIET ¥/9'SE T9E8TE TLL0ST 9ST'9¢- 900'8€C 8EE'8LT 9£0°99T- 066TLT ZE9'0TT
095827 SET'80T 5578 600'SLT SSS'8TT 89L'1C S65'69- ¥998¥T €66'99 €27'€E8- 0TZ'9ET 98Z°00T-
0 0 0 0 vL6'€9T

095°8¢T SET'80T 7S5C8 600°SLT 18SVS 89L'TT S65°69- ¥99'8VT £66°99 €7T€8- 0TZ9¢eT 982001~
966°L9T 6LL°LTT T9S8VT SEE'BET- 908°66 ¥00'6TT 6EVEE rE'68 SYETTT €58'78- 08L'SET 8T6°0TC
8SE‘EL6 S8L'7v6 TSS'PSO'T  0STTEV'T  SVE'LLE 6LL'666 987'7€6 V€706 8/8'LTO'T  TCY'LIO'T  SS9°LL8 876V0T‘T
679 [43443 vET'EE TLT'SE STE'9T S¥8'LT LT0'6T 9T0°0€ 6STLE 6vZ'6T LEL'ST 8/8'SE
909°€€ T9S'SE £62°0€ LST'6T 0z1'0T 6€E'6T 8596°C¢ 9Tv'6T 9€€0E T 7 66CvC 106v¢C
¥TE'S 60€'8 S8EL ST6'S 9L9'Y SL9'TT Lyv'E €LTY 998°S WT'L 8€86 96v'L
895°9€ 966°SE TSS'LE SP7'9E EVSVE £9£'8€ 69€°0€ 010LT 69V Ve €v0°9C L¥6'6T T9T'LE
zTL'oE ¥SL'0€ 19€'6¢ 767TE TvL'LT £68'8C 766°0€ 0L1'8C £666T £9T°0¢ ¥20°8T €6€'LT
Z0E6T 0609 v/8'LT £6'09T i aaad we'ey 6€L°ST ¥80VT SLL'OE [4nat=r4 9TETT 79°0ST
8SL°0L £€9V9 6vC'SL ¥10'69 86879 0TT'TL €05°09 TT9'LS €80'7S 956 ov9‘sy SETVS
€6 VT S9SVT 9TS'ST 0€8'ET 0SEVT 016'ST 689CT TLSTT LITYT 0€L0T 68SCT SLT9T
€78°6¥T TLLLET 9/8'09T S8T'LLY €5009T 20T'6ET TL9°9ST 899°LST 1S2'8ST L6LTST 6L9°9€T 91¥'0ST
TL8'SLS ¥£9°8SS TTTLE9 990185 STr'v09 062'L6S 00T‘£9S TTS'EES SLSTT9 8.7'699 985°TvS 8¢S5'009
1C 1cC (44 114 TC [44 6T 0c (A 6T 6T €C
YSETPT'T  $9STLOT  TIT'E0T'T ST6T6CT  TST'LL0'T  €8L'8CI'T  G76°S96 £89°€66 €TT'6ZT'T  6967E6 SEV'ETOT  9V8'STET
96£°0C 310TC 6vS°9Y 8EV'ITT Sp'TE 9/9'6¢ 182°0¢ ¥8T°9C 8€s’ey SL1'8T Tov'L2 SeT'6e
698°CT 000C ¥0ST 9T Tes 9 898°¢€ 6TET LST'8 9091 TESYT £98°c
790'8L6 795726 6CT7'6L6 T2L'806 Y€C'916 [444i%3 ST8'86L 967'308 87306 £86'68L €1T°7S8 S0£°000T
LE9'6TT 986°9CT 0€9'SLT 76%'99C 1S6°LTT €90'ZST T96°CET ¥88°9ST 00T‘ZLT TOT‘00T 06E6TT €50'28¢
S20¢/05/6 <20c/1E/8 GeO0Z/IE/L Sc0c/0E/9 ScOC/IE/S Sc0c/0E/v Scoc/ie/e Scoe/ez/c  STOC/ie/t veoz/Te/cT v2oT/oE/TT v2oc/TE/0T

000°00t~

vzoz/TefgP 00T

0

==—a 000'00T

000°00%
000009
000°008
000°000°T
000°002°T
000°00%'T

000°009°T

[awodu| 1IN

syuawisnipy |eloL
SIUBID SWI|-9uQ
(s@sso7)sulen 14eA

suonesadQ woi4 dwodu| 19N

sasuadx3 |e101
LPYyo
asuadx3 Aujoey
Jieday juawdinb3
asuadx3 apIyan
uonepaidsg
s|eua1e g salddns
S90IAISS 1081U0dgNS
s)yauag/sade Jawnsuo)d
syjauag Jeis
sa8e/\ Je1s
sasuadxg
sAeq 221nJ38
aNU3aA3Y |e10L
JRY10
Suisiespung
S99 NIAIDS
aNUBASY J0BIIUOD
anuanay

JUSWISILIS SWOdU| YO ZT SAneledwo)
*au| ‘pyoid



/91"909'8¢C 29€°019'82 €6L'G11'8C £9¢°6L7'8C S72'02¥ '8 2S.°151°8¢ :S13SSV L3N B SAILITIGVIT TVLOL
GG9°LL9°L G10°926°L 069°1L46°L SLL'LeT 6zl L9Y ¥89°€9. (SSO7) / LId0¥d ALA
999°¢80°s2 999°€80°ST 999°¢80°Se 95€°650°L¢ 95€°s50°Le 95£‘650°LC S13sSSV LaN
866°C.8 866°CL8 ALITIGVIT 3SVAT1INYIL ONOT
8%8°0£0°L £89°9LL 2£8°650°L 268°2ELL 098°268 21L2E6 :SALLITIGVIT LNIHHEND TV.LOL
- = 2 E - - I79VAVd XVL STTVS
66.°L #59°8 9gg°0l 86.°6 evses Lev'6 (lzaueg
2 yjjedH) I19VAVd SLI43IN3g
£.8°9L 9z0°Le 06¥°€T S.0°0¢ 18L°LL 86yl I19VYAVd SAXVL TIONAVd
gzl's 9zv'e 206°.ST £1°092 £26°cST 9/£°65¢ I19VAVd LNJWIHILIY
789°9v¢ ¥89°9v¢ 962°9.¢ GS7'89¢ GS¥'89¢ GSP'89¢ 379VAVd OLd
9.6'ceT 098082 529°TLe LeL'ov osv‘ovl SP0‘L6L I19VAVd STOVM
Z62°0Sh £20°CS 831°6. 0029 £0£°02 106'€6 319VAVd SLNNOJJV
SILTIAvIT
uonduass(
29190982 29£°019'8 ¢61°GL1L'8T £9¢°6L7'8C SYE02v ST 26.°16.°8C :§13SSY TV.LOL
8£0°662'% G6£°882'F L19°216°C Lreovi oL Ly¥'822°0L 91£'962'0L :§13SSY a3xid Iv.ioL
129'9z¢ €Lo'lle 2021 2021 - ¥8.'8L slisod3aa
657°¢8. 6Sv7°c8. 1388V 3SN 40 LHON
: ¢ " ¢ § , ONIMTIAOWIY
(s256¥9) (259°658) (8¥6°898) (86¢°189) (z98°c68) (£26°609) -NOILVISZd3a a3LYININANDOY
P P bt —_ —_ — SITIOIHAA
(s08‘022°L) (2s¢'czT’L) (g6v'LeZ’L) (969°‘c2Z°L) (s2z'L82°1) (gss‘1¥2°L) -NOLLYIDZd3a Q3LVINIWANDOY
€, £ £ 13 £ ¢ 11 3 3 € 1] 3 ..—lzmsm—zom
(6£9°¢60°1) (¢82°660°L) (60L901L°1) (zoo‘zLLL) (68°2LL°L) (6zL'cTL’)) -NOLLVIDZHdEa a3LYINIWANDOOY
— T T I o — ONIaling
(959°20%2) (Lov'LLY'T) (9c6°6L1°2) (9s2°821°2T) (925°28v°2) (LzL'ovv'e) -NOILVISZd3a a3LVINIWANDOY
L¥8‘662°1L L¥8‘662°L 889°090°C 889090°C 192°290°C 192°€90°C ONITIAOWIY
z29's0g’l z£9'50¢°L 2£9'60¢°L 229's0¢°L 6v0‘9LY’L 168°sS1°) S3TIOIHIAA
L9s‘9ez L L95‘982°L 195‘922 L 195°9€2°L 195‘9¢2 L 195°9€Z‘L AIN3NdIND3
0zeiese's 920°086° 920°086°S Ls0zez oL 129'882°0L 129'8¢2 0L ONIaTing
550099 S50°099 550099 $50°099 S50°099 S50°099 anvi
:S1388SV aaxi4
621°L0Sve 196°b2EVe 915°L6L VT 120622°8L 868°L61°8L Leh's6v 8L 1S13SSV LNIHHND TVLOL
0677'6€C vigese £05°802 €v9°LlT 0lz'see 6%9's2e sdivd3add
‘ . ‘ é ‘ ; SLNNO22V
(000°s) (000°s) (000°c) (000°s) (000°s) (000°s) 1N4LEN0a 404 IONVMOTIV
Z51°980°L 9ve‘zs0’L £50°022‘L ¢Lz'IST') zZeL68L°L S9L2vi‘L J19VAITOTY SLNNOJOV
£1£°909°81 79662981 600°028°LL 6LV LSL'VL ovs‘vLTVL ocv'6LE Tl (3003s pue §,d2) SLNIWLSIANI
Lglilov'e L26°8LY°S 606°L6V‘Y ¥65‘700°L ¥82°L00°L 6SL°9L0‘Y 1IMHVIN AINOW
¥6£CL6 89£°958 L7029V £20°€59°L £L1°005°) £97'96. HSYD
'$13SSV INJHUND
(01 pouad) cz/oely (11 pousd) cz'1ES (z1 pouad) gz'0¢'9 (1 pouad) cz/1elL (z pouad) cz/118 (¢ ponad) cz/0g/6
(¢ pouad) 5z/0¢/6
133HS FONVIVE

"ONI ‘1OVO¥d



€70TET'LT L6V'T8L9T 901'6089T 6S6'€LLTT 80€STO'ET 88%°986'7C T8T'IVT'EC 908'/8LTT 0LT'9TL'TT 020929t 6€CLT9'TT TLY'STE'TT
6SE08T0T  9TEVSO0T 67C'LY66 889'TE9ET 8LO'LSY'ET €TV VOV'ET EEE'TBEET 0988v'ET €S'SOEET TIV'8ETET 009'TZE'ET T6€'SST'ET
YSY'LL 374874 0TSeL vLe'TL 869'TL 78969 9sL'0L 8297L 0LE'L9 0LEL9 €81°L9 €81°29
809790 99'SYT'Y TEL'OET'Y LY09TT'Y L8TIST'S 89TTET'S STOVIT'S S%2'S60°S TYE'BLO'S 269'650°S TTL'880'Y ETT'ELO'Y
# 62€'060°C 857780 617'vL0C 69%990C T6v850'C 86£'050C 188°7V0C SSL'SE0T G68°£20°C 990°020' 815710
2 8676v0°T 6S6710'T LLL'OVO'T €LY'9E0'T T09ZE0'T TEE'8T0'T 6L0'vT0'T 086°610'T
- £95'7Y0'T ST9'0v0'T
98€'TE0'T 871'820°T €LL'7T0'T 9710’7 07T'LT0T TY6'EI0’T 08£°0T0°T ¥2S'L00°T T65700'T $SE‘T00'T
277T0E0T 600°L20°T 00L'€70°T 7010207 00Z‘8TOT 9/8%10'T 0L9'TT0T £9€°800°T ¥6€°S00'T 2I1200°T
6ET'9T0Y ¥8L'£00°T ¥65700T 606'T6V'Y LLB6'8LY'E TTLL9Y'E 598°9S¥'E T89SYY'E TLS'9EV'E TET'BTY'E 8SSTLEY 658°65EY
e's e's we'e e 0S6'T 0S6'T 0S6'T 0S6'T 0S6'T 0S6°T 0S6T 0S6'T
TTTEBL 7E6'967'T T6L'6V9'T 008'8SY 8TY'¥S8 PYv0T6 TEETTLT EYY'ETL 81978 9T¥'0E8 9€7'99L 996°LE9
€9L°8 €9L°8 059°8 088 88€°8 TOE8 9.8, L'L 7108 S089T S089T 0ZEVT
VLT'TT PLT'TT VLT'TT VLT'TT VLT'TT YLT'TT VLT'TT vLITT PLI'TT YLT'TT YLT'TT VLT'TT
9T'2T 291'TT 798'LTT €69TT £69'¢ €692 £69°7C £69CC €69'7C £69CC €69'7C LYT'vT
€TTISL €EBVSY'T SOT'Z0V'T €TT9TY €9T°718 9£7'898 6856L0'T GE8I89 S09'v8L YyL6LL ¥9S'STL 57T'88S
Jaquydas isnSny Anr aunf Aey pady yaren Asenugay Asenuer Jaquiadeq JELENTIN] 134010

|eloL

SjuLWIsanu| [erueuly 1d1
pung Aunb3/3e34ei\ ASuop - yjueg paieossy

SZ/TT/6 %SS ¥ “lueg [ende) uonipel)
SZ/5/9 %88°¥ ‘SYVAD “Slueg dduel|y
¥2/6T/TT '%9"t SHVAD ‘|euonen plo

SZ/8T/TT %08°€ S¥vAD ‘[euoneN pjo
ST/TT/TT %S8°€ S¥VaD ‘[euoneN plo
s,.ad
3s9191U| %09°€
|euonien p|O - I 4eN >m:o_>_
yse) Anad

Jun02dY Sulpuap

|JeuonleN pjO - N0y ||oiAed Suip payd

|euoneN p|O - 3JUN02JY |josAed ueSe3

|euoiieN p|O - 3unody Sunesado ule
unoYy Suppayd

uonisod ysed

5¢/0€/6
Alewiwing JuawiIsaAy| g ysed
U] ‘Pyoid



UMop)jealg 9JIAIas JUediNed

668°L T0L TOL (se1e21jdnp Inoym) syuedidied [elo])]
6 69 4 8T 19 v6v 8s 91 206°8€ TE 885°0S |64L €8L (se3eandnp yaim) sjuedidined jeio]

0€S‘T (574 €TT'T |S80°L |v6¥ 89% LS 206°8€ 06S 885°0S 98L'Ly SINOH |ej0l

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 € S 0 0 8 43 #1ed Sa3 - 2adoyeys
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S 44 0 0 6T 15 sinoy sq3 - 9adoxeys
0 z 0 0 0 0 0 o1 0 0 0 ot 6 #1ed SA3 - MY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 STT 0 0 0 STT 18 sinoy sa3i- My
0 L 0 0 0 0 0 Sy T 0 0 9s 35 #Med sa3 -uedes
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8veE €€ 0 0 T8¢ ovy sinoy s@d -ueseq
0 0 €1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €1 ST # 3ueddiped SHI SUIM pay
0 0 vIT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 vTT [43 SINOH SHI Ul pay
0 0 95 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9§ 85 #1uediyed SHJ ueses
0 0 oTY'T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9TY'T TOV'T SINOH SHI uese3
0 0 0 0 ) L se 0 0 0 0 [4 oy #1uedidiued SS3 MY
0 0 0 0 0ST'T  |18¥ 69 0 0 0 0 00£'T L18'T SINOH SS3I MY
0 0 0 0 4 7S €6 0 0 0 0 LvT L7T # 1uediiyed $53 uedeq
0 0 0 0 €9 7099 STy 0 0 0 0 260°L 6£8°S sinoH ss3 ueSe3

SHI/ss3/sa3
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0z T TZ 1z # Juedpiped-uospny
543 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1587 9 £S8'T £89T SINOH - UOSPNH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LTT 0 LTt 97T # 1uedpiued- aadoyeys
€0LT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 EVETT 0 EVETT 9//L'TT SINOH - 9adoyeys
0 0 0 r4 0 0 0 0 0 60T L 143" 1T #uedpiued-my
L6VT 0 0 €L 0 0 0 0 0 6196 SL 1916 0v06 SINOH - MY
0 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 S91 € S8T ST #1ueddied-uesey
9557 0 0 91T 0 0 0 0 0 680'ST 60S vLL'ST ZrS'ST SINoH - uede3
ssda
sHun saay SHI Jop2id | anepu3 | ss3 ss3 SUA | SYA NON ssa ssa palg |swuedpiued SINOH umopyealg uiunoddy
uodsues| juap EE] 1aniepy | neg dwig |aegdwiz | Awej-up | jenuip SINoH |elol /siuedpined
uadapuj ERITSEIN |eloL
jelol yauow 10uid
S20z/0g/6 SC0T/TE/8
S221U3S SUIAIRI9Y SINOH /syuedidiued Jo JaquinN




%¥8 '/ TL 69 Gg = Jeah jo pus 1e sjuedpiued SAIPY '€ ©
%18 1 8/ - 96 = 9ZA4 Ul Ajlenuue paasss sjuedpiied [e10] ‘¢ ©
%7 L T € swuedpiied mau Gz MeIS ‘T ©
19207 Ad Ul %5z Aq weiSoud SH| Yl Ul JUSWI|OIUD 9SBaJU| o
%S0T v 9LST 0est ‘yiuow Jad sinoy QOST 1se?) 1e [|ig — 1oddng SWoH pazi|enplAlpu] e 1g/wi} — SHI
%EC v %8T %rT 1ae1s weiSo.ad woJ) SYyluow Jnoj ulytm sqol ojul S|enpiaipul Jo %08 90e|ld o
%6L v %L9 %00T (1208 Ajyruow) sAep 06 Joj uawAo|dwa uie1as padejd 9SOy} JO %58 dINsU3 e
%z I €T 6 (09 19841 [ENUUY) Ajyuow JUsWAO|dwS SA1I1IdWO0D o1l sjuedilied G Jo wnwiulw e e|ld e
%9TL v 85 8% 0S = JeaA jo pus 1e syuedpilied SAIPY ¢ ©
%6E 1 6S = 9ZA4 Ul OGT =paAJas syuedpijed [e1oy3 'z ©
%L L 6 T siuediped mau GgT MeIS T ©
19707 Ad Ul JUBWI|OJUD SYA BSeasdu| e
:S|E0D) UONUIRY pue JuUsBWde|d uswdojdaAsq qor
%9L v 19 IS '970z ‘0€ aunr Aq yiuow/sinoy 00z 01 Suisealou| pue
(yuow/sinoy T8 = 198.e1) YlUOW/SINOY S 1O UI|SEI GZTAL @Y1 JOA0 9SERI0UI %0S B OASIYIY 'T O
:970Z A4 ui syuedpiyied syA-uou Joj wesdoud
(sa3) seo1nues Juswdoleasq wswAojdwz 2y Ul yiuow Jad pajjiq sanoy Jo Jsquinu o8eJane DY) aseadu] e
%8E v ST 9T Ot = JeaA jo pus 1e syuedpilied aAIPY € ©
%8T 1 8T = 97A4 Ul 00T =panJas sjuedpiied [e301 ' O
%S 1 14 T sjuedied meu G/ MeIS T O
19202 A4 Ut %05¢ Aq wessoud ayy
Ul JUBW|[0JUS (JaAIEM ||B) S321AI9S Buluueld Juawdojaasg pue uolielojdx3 jJuswAojdw] J9AIBAN 8SeR0U| e uuyoey
%Eg v %SL %0S ‘97 A4 Ul 1uswi|joJua wesdoud Jo syiuow Inoj — S9IIAIRS
UIyUM (SYA pue Janiem) sao1ales Suluueld JuswAojdws saisusya1dwod 219|dwod |Im syuedpilied JO %06 e 1uawdojanag
s92IAI9S Suluue]d JuswAojdwz uawAodwy
%6 v 68T 681 G0z = JeaA jo pus 1e syuedpilied aaPRY '€ O
%Z6 1 86T - GTZ = 9ZA4 Ul Ajlenuue pansas suedpiled [eyol 'z ©
%92 1 6 z siuedpilied mau GE RIS T O
19702 A4 Ul %/ Agq weiSoid SS3 9yl ul JUSWI||0JUD BSBaUOU| e
%0 1 %0 %0 ("018 “Buipseoquo ‘youeas qof ‘daud malAlsiul ‘Dunsal) Jje1s 19yold
wou 1joddns yum os pip qof 1u1ind JIay1 Ul P3dUBAPE JO qOf MaU B paule1qo oym siuedpiied JO %09 e
%8 1 T T (qol mau/s|ou
mau/uopowoad) 9ZA4 Ul qof Jua.ind JI9Yl sduUBAPE JO qOf M3U B Ule1qo |[im 33/SS3 ul sjuedpiued gzt e euuelIg/epur
%00T v %86 %L6 1uswAojdwa paulelas yuow 1ua1ind ay3 Suunp pakojdws Ajpuspusdspul syueddned Jo %86 e — S22INIDS
%16 v 661 6t ‘yauow Jad sinoy 0§§ Jo aSesane ue [jig —1oddnS JSAIBA @ 1oddns
86T v 2S6S S80L "yuow Jad sinoy yuom (uswAojdwy Juspuadapu]) 008°Z JO WNWIUIW B 3NI3S — 1uswAo|dw] papuaixy e 1uswAojdw3
|e0o ioyemsiony a8essny |elol
J0%AlA | ‘Wiemer | /sieI0LALA | Ayauow s|eoo weiSoud

Jaquiaydas :yjuolAl Moday
sawo021nQ pue sjeon wessoad Ajyuo
aunf - Ajnf
920¢ Ad




Sui\ pay Ul JeaA ay1 JO 25IN0D 31 J9AO0 SAB[OUS T PPY

%0 1 0 0
%99 v 99 €9 (10241put 10 193.1p) Yyluow Jad S1MVA 3 T:T SS3 40 sinoy 00T |Iig a1ssaf
%0 1 0 0 -uege3 ul Jeak 3yl JO 9SIN0D 3Y1 JOAO SAEDUS T PPY - saAepU]
%e8 v %¢€8 %00T Ajyauow a11s yoea 1oy pa13|dwod aie swuo) uoidadsul 3|21YaA %00T S24nsu3
%00T v %00T %00T "yluow yoea Jo pus ayi Agq Suiuiesy Alojepuew ysiulj jeis pausgisse Jo %00T
%00T v %56 %L6 yIuOW YoeS O [,,ZZ 3Y1 Aq Suiuress Alojepuew ysiuy jjels pausisse JO %56 auer - uoneyo
%00T v %00T %00T yruow yoea Jo Aep ssauisng 1s4i4 9y1 uo paudisse Suiuies Alojepueln dsueu /3uiures]
%00T v %00T %00T 103load Jo weiSo.d e 10} 10y0Jd 01 dWO? [[IMm dnoid/iIsquial AJuNWWOD B ‘YyIuow e adUo 1ses)| 1Y
%98 v %EL %09 “sassej2 Alunwiwod ui a3edpipsed [jIm sasse(d Juswydus ul sjuedpiiied Jo %58
%L6 v viT vIT £1T =JeaA sy jo pua 1e sjuedpied SAIPY '€ O
%L8 1 STT = 9ZAd4 Ul £€T =pansas suedpiped ejo} 'z O
%S 1 T 0 siuedpiied mau QZ 1eIS ‘T ©
"970Z A4 Ul %0T Aq weiSo.ad 3yl Ul JUSW||0IUD SSA MY 9Se3.J0u| eLo|D
%E0T v 70€6 6196 "$S@ Ul yuow Jad sinoy 2IAI9S 0006 40 WnwWIUiW e |jig - §5d uIM pay
%00T v %00T %00T 109l0ad Jo weidoid e 1o} 19y01d 01 w0 ||Im dnoud/iaquiaw Allunwiwod e ‘yiuow e s0Uo 1ses| 1Y
%S/ v %9 %TL -sosse|d Ajunwwod uj a1edpined [|Im sasse|d uswiyouue ul syuedilied JO %58
%88 v et LTT ¥vT = JeaA ays Jo pua je syuedpilied SAY '€ ©
%98 1 TE€T = 9ZAd Ul GST =pansas suedpiried [ej0) 'z O
%S¢T 1 S [4 sjuedpiied mau Gz MeIS T O
‘9707 Ad U1 %ST Aq weiSoud ay3 ul JUSW||0IUS 3sealdu|
%16 v 912‘eT | EVETT “Ajyluow sinoy 821AI9S 0OO‘ET 4O Wnwiuiw e ||ig Iy — oadoyeys
%08 v LE9 06S “yauow J4ad (Suip pay ‘uospny ‘eadoyeys ‘uede3)
%68 v 1€ 1€ yiuow Jad sinoy 008 |19 ‘syuedidiiied GE Jo wnwiuiw e 01 Sulwwesgold JUSWYDLIUS [ENLIIA SPIAOId
%0 v %0 %0 109l04d 4o weiSoid e 10} 10y01d 01 W02 |Im dnoid/iequisw AllunWWOod e ‘Yuow e a0uo 1ses| 1Y
%58 v %tl %EL -sassep Alunwiwod ui a3edpipied [[Im sassejd JuswydLiua uj syueddiiied Jo %58
%16 v 781 S8T S6T = JeaA ay1 jo pus je sjuedpiled sAPRY '€ O
%ES 1 06T = 9ZA4 U1 O£ =pansas syuedpned jeyoy 'z ©
%Y 1 €T S squedpijied mau Qg MRS T O
‘9202 A4 U1 %01 Aq weaSoud ay3 ul JUsW||0IuUS 3sealou| ydasis
%96 v LEE'ST 680°ST "Ajyauow sinoy 221A43S 000 9T JO WinwWiUW e ||ig —$5@ uede3
%EE v o%EE %00T 102l04d Jo weiS0.4d e 10} 10y04d 03 w0 [[Im dnoud/isquiswt ALunWWod B ‘Yuow e aduo 1ses| 1V
%00T v %G8 %98 -sassejo Auunwiwod ui 1edpiied [jIm sassed Juswydlus ul sjueddiied Jo %58
%8 A I 4 Gz = Jeah Jo pus 1e syuedpiyed aAIY € ©
%8L 1 TC = 9ZA4 Ul £Z =panJas sjuedpiried [el01°Z O
%LT 1 T 0 syuedpilied mau 9 MelS ‘T ©
‘9702 Ad U1 %0z Aq wea3oid 9yl ul Jusw|joJus asealdu| uuyas/ydais
%201 v CELT TG68T *AJyruow sInoy 321AISS Q0T JO wnwiuiw e ||ig — uospnH
|eocn {y)eTesony 98esany |ero1
40 % Q1A {0 esoL | /SIBI0L QLA Ayauony S|eon weido.ud




ProAct Communications

Board Report

OCTOBER 2025

UPDATES & EVENTS

ProAct’s communications team coordinated with
Scott County Chamber of Commerce to include
the new Shakopee location purchase in the
chamber’s “Biz Buzz” segment.

ProAct’'s communications team provided content to
MOHR for announcing the Shakopee location
purchase on the MOHR newsletter.

ProAct’'s communications team reached out to the
office of Representative Angie Craig regarding
interest in authoring a recognition letter for
ProAct’s Susanne ‘Lotta’ Facente receiving the
MOHR DSP Award.

ProAct’'s communications team is gathering
content and coordinating with the Employment
team to bring attention to recent participant
hiring success stories.

PROACT IN THE NEWS

September 9, 2025: Sun This Week
o ProAct celebrates National Direct Support
Professionals Recognition Week

ridng Direct Support
y community.

Direct Support Professionals
Recognition Week

September 7 - 13, 2025

SOCIAL MEDIA HIGHLIGHTS

Social media highlights from September 2025: The
social media content that received the highest reach
and engagement across all three social media
platforms were:
. The Oasis Tie-dye Shirts content received the
highest engagement with over 900 impressions.
. Flamingo art received the second highest
engagement with over 800 impressions.
. Direct Support Professionals Week Content
content received the third highest engagement
with over 700 impressions.

PRO




